29th Annual International Trauma Conference Credit Information By Registration Track Wednesday Only:

ADDICTION COUNSELORS: This activity consists of 6.5 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

COUNSELORS: This intermediate activity consists of 6.75 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

MASSACHUSETTS COUNSELORS: This program has been approved for 6.75 I MaMHCA/MMCEP hours for re-licensure, in accordance with 262 CMR. Expires: 04/04/2019.

NEW YORK COUNSELORS: PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Mental Health Practitioners as an approved provider of continuing education for Licensed Mental Health Counselors. #MHC-0033. This activity will qualify for up to 8.0 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. **Note:** See end of document for specific sessions not offering NY Counselor credit.

MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS: This activity consists of 405 minutes of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. You should save this course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

NEW YORK MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS: PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Mental Health Practitioners as an approved provider of continuing education for Licensed Marriage and Family Therapists. #MFT-0024. This activity will qualify for up to 8.0 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. **Note:** See end of document for specific sessions not offering NY MFT credit.

NURSE/NURSE PRACTITIONERS/CLINICAL NURSE SPECIALISTS: This intermediate activity consists of 6.75 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please contact your licensing board to determine if they accept programs or providers approved by other national or state licensing boards. A certificate of attendance will be awarded at the end of the program to participants who are in full attendance and who complete the program evaluation.

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS & OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANTS: PESI, Inc. is an AOTA Approved Provider of continuing education. Provider #: 3322. Full attendance at this course qualifies for 6.5 contact hours or .65 CEUs in the Category of Domain of OT and Occupational Therapy Process. Partial credit will be issued for partial attendance. The assignment of AOTA CEUs does not imply endorsement of specific course content, products, or clinical procedures by AOTA. Course Level: Intermediate.

PHYSICIANS: PESI, Inc. is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

PESI, Inc. designates this live activity for a maximum of 6.5 AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)™. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

PSYCHOLOGISTS: PESI, Inc. is approved by the American Psychological Association to sponsor continuing education for psychologists. PESI maintains responsibility for this program and its content. PESI is offering this activity for up to 6.75 hours of continuing education credit. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. **Note:** See end of document for specific sessions not offering APA credit.

SOCIAL WORKERS (Clinical): PESI, Inc. Provider #:1062, is approved as a provider for social work continuing education by the Association of Social Work Boards (ASWB), www.aswb.org through the Approved Continuing Education (ACE) Program. PESI, Inc. maintains responsibility for the program. ASWB Approval Period: January 27, 2017 - January 27, 2020. Social workers should contact their regulatory board to determine course approval for continuing education credits. Social workers participating in this course will receive 6.75 (Clinical) continuing education clock hours for this Intermediate course. A certificate of attendance will be awarded at the end of the program to social workers who complete the program evaluation.

NEW YORK SOCIAL WORKERS: PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Social Work as an approved provider of continuing education for licensed social workers #SW-0008. This activity will qualify for up to 8.0 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. **Note:** See end of document for specific sessions not offering NY Social Work credit.

OTHER PROFESSIONS: This activity qualifies for 405 minutes of instructional content as required by many national, state and local licensing boards and professional organizations. Save your course outline and certificate of completion, and contact your own board or organization for specific requirements.

62840BOS 29TH Annual International Trauma Conference May 30 – June 2, 2018 Boston, MA

Thursday Only:

ADDICTION COUNSELORS: This activity consists of 6.5 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

COUNSELORS: This intermediate activity consists of 6.75 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

MASSACHUSETTS COUNSELORS: This program has been approved for 6.75 I MaMHCA/MMCEP hours for re-licensure, in accordance with 262 CMR. Expires: 04/04/2019.

NEW YORK COUNSELORS: PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Mental Health Practitioners as an approved provider of continuing education for Licensed Mental Health Counselors. #MHC-0033. This activity will qualify for up to 8.0 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. Note: See end of document for specific sessions not offering NY Counselor credit.

MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS: This activity consists of 405 minutes of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. You should save this course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

NEW YORK MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS: PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Mental Health Practitioners as an approved provider of continuing education for Licensed Marriage and Family Therapists. #MFT-0024. This activity will qualify for up to 8.0 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. Note: See end of document for specific sessions not offering NY MFT credit.

NURSE/NURSE PRACTITIONERS/CLINICAL NURSE SPECIALISTS: This intermediate activity consists of 6.75 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please contact your licensing board to determine if they accept programs or providers approved by other national or state licensing boards. A certificate of attendance will be awarded at the end of the program to participants who are in full attendance and who complete the program evaluation.

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS & OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANTS: PESI. Inc. is an AOTA Approved Provider of continuing education. Provider #: 3322. Full attendance at this course qualifies for 6.5 contact hours or .65 CEUs in the Category of Domain of OT and Occupational Therapy Process. Partial credit will be issued for partial attendance. The assignment of AOTA CEUs does not imply endorsement of specific course content, products, or clinical procedures by AOTA. Course Level: Intermediate.

PHYSICIANS: PESI, Inc. is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

PESI, Inc. designates this live activity for a maximum of 6.5 AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)™. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

PSYCHOLOGISTS: PESI, Inc. is approved by the American Psychological Association to sponsor continuing education for psychologists. PESI maintains responsibility for this program and its content. PESI is offering this activity for 6.75 hours of continuing education credit. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance.

Note: See end of document for specific sessions not offering APA credit.

SOCIAL WORKERS (Clinical): PESI, Inc. Provider #:1062, is approved as a provider for social work continuing education by the Association of Social Work Boards (ASWB), www.aswb.org through the Approved Continuing Education (ACE) Program. PESI, Inc. maintains responsibility for the program. ASWB Approval Period: January 27, 2017 - January 27, 2020. Social workers should contact their regulatory board to determine course approval for continuing education credits. Social workers participating in this course will receive 6.75 (Clinical) continuing education clock hours for this Intermediate course. A certificate of attendance will be awarded at the end of the program to social workers who complete the program evaluation.

NEW YORK SOCIAL WORKERS: PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Social Work as an approved provider of continuing education for licensed social workers #SW-0008. This activity will qualify for up to 8.0 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. Note: See end of document for specific sessions not offering NY Social Work credit.

OTHER PROFESSIONS: This activity gualifies for 405 minutes of instructional content as required by many national, state and local licensing boards and professional organizations. Save your course outline and certificate of completion, and contact your own board or organization for specific requirements.

Friday and Saturday:

ADDICTION COUNSELORS: This activity consists of 12.0 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

COUNSELORS: This intermediate activity consists of 12.0 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please save the course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

MASSACHUSETTS COUNSELORS: This program has been approved for 12.0 I MaMHCA/MMCEP hours for re-licensure, in accordance with 262 CMR. Expires: 04/04/2019.

NEW YORK COUNSELORS: PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Mental Health Practitioners as an approved provider of continuing education for Licensed Mental Health Counselors. #MHC-0033. This activity will qualify for up to 10.75 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. **Note:** See end of document for specific sessions not offering NY Counselor credit.

MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS: This activity consists of 725 minutes of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. You should save this course outline, the certificate of completion you receive from the activity and contact your state board or organization to determine specific filing requirements.

NEW YORK MARRIAGE & FAMILY THERAPISTS: PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Mental Health Practitioners as an approved provider of continuing education for Licensed Marriage and Family Therapists. #MFT-0024. This activity will qualify for up to 10.75 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. **Note:** See end of document for specific sessions not offering NY MFT credit.

NURSE/NURSE PRACTITIONERS/CLINICAL NURSE SPECIALISTS: This intermediate activity consists of 12.0 clock hours of continuing education instruction. Credit requirements and approvals vary per state board regulations. Please contact your licensing board to determine if they accept programs or providers approved by other national or state licensing boards. A certificate of attendance will be awarded at the end of the program to participants who are in full attendance and who complete the program evaluation.

OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS & OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSISTANTS: PESI, Inc. is an AOTA Approved Provider of continuing education. Provider #: 3322. Full attendance at this course qualifies for 12.0 contact hours or 1.2 CEUs in the Category of Domain of OT and Occupational Therapy Process. Partial credit will be issued for partial attendance. The assignment of AOTA CEUs does not imply endorsement of specific course content, products, or clinical procedures by AOTA. Course Level: Intermediate.

PHYSICIANS: PESI, Inc. is accredited by the Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education to provide continuing medical education for physicians.

PESI, Inc. designates this live activity for a maximum of 12.0 AMA PRA Category 1 Credit(s)[™]. Physicians should only claim credit commensurate with the extent of their participation in the activity.

PSYCHOLOGISTS: PESI, Inc. is approved by the American Psychological Association to sponsor continuing education for psychologists. PESI maintains responsibility for this program and its content. PESI is offering this activity for up to 12.0 hours of continuing education credit. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. **Note:** See end of document for specific sessions not offering APA credit.

SOCIAL WORKERS (Clinical): PESI, Inc. Provider #:1062, is approved as a provider for social work continuing education by the Association of Social Work Boards (ASWB), www.aswb.org through the Approved Continuing Education (ACE) Program. PESI, Inc. maintains responsibility for the program. ASWB Approval Period: January 27, 2017 - January 27, 2020. Social workers should contact their regulatory board to determine course approval for continuing education credits. Social workers participating in this course will receive 12.0 (Clinical) continuing education clock hours for this Intermediate course. A certificate of attendance will be awarded at the end of the program to social workers who complete the program evaluation.

NEW YORK SOCIAL WORKERS: PESI, Inc. is recognized by the New York State Education Department's (NYSED) State Board for Social Work as an approved provider of continuing education for licensed social workers #SW-0008. This activity will qualify for up to 10.75 contact hours. Full attendance is required; no partial credits will be offered for partial attendance. **Note:** See end of document for specific sessions not offering NY Social Work credit.

OTHER PROFESSIONS: This activity qualifies for 725 minutes of instructional content as required by many national, state and local licensing boards and professional organizations. Save your course outline and certificate of completion, and contact your own board or organization for specific requirements.

62840BOS 29TH Annual International Trauma Conference May 30 – June 2, 2018 Boston, MA

Sessions not offering NY Counselor, MFT, or Social Work Credit:

Wednesday-

- Sports-Based Stabilization: Run, Throw, Catch, Compete, and Heal
- The Use of Psychedelic Substances, Particularly MDMA, for Treating PTSD

Thursday-

• Utilizing Trauma-Informed Practice as a Foundation for Peace-Building & Development in Humanitarian Settings Friday & Saturday-

- The Emergence of a Polygonal-Informed Therapy: How Music & Voice Contribute to Healing Following Trauma
- When the Body Says No: Trauma, Physical Illness and Self Care
- Amazing Grace: Journey to Wellness -The Intersection of Spirituality & Medicine to Promote Personal Healing and Community Wholeness
- Ongoing Assessment and Tracking of Client Progress: The JRI Client Assessment Tracking System (CATS), a Web-Based Continuous Quality Improvement Platform
- When the Body Says NO: Consultation Time with Gabor Maté

Sessions not offering APA Credit:

Wednesday-

• Sports-Based Stabilization: Run, Throw, Catch, Compete, and Heal

Thursday-

• Utilizing Trauma-Informed Practice as a Foundation for Peace-Building & Development in Humanitarian Settings

Sessions not offering continuing education credit:

Wednesday-

• Embodied Self-Experience

Thursday-

- Embodied Self-Experience
- De-Cruit: Helping Veterans to Come Home Using Theater
- Evening at the Movies

Friday-

• Chair Yoga

Saturday-

- The Effects of Trauma on the Mind-Body Relationship in Everyday Life: Posture, Balance, Self-Awareness, Sensory Integration, Giving and Receiving
- Chair Yoga
- The Little Girls We Were...And the Women We Are: RAHI's Indian National Award Winning Documentary
- Closing: Quaker Style Sharing & Debriefing